CITY OF BELLE ISLE, FLORIDA

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET
Meeting Date: April 19, 2022
To: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
From: B. Francis, City Manager
Subject: Reconsider Moving the Lancaster House
Background: The City Council voted to move the Lancaster House to Wallace Field. After
reviewing the logistics, cost, and other considerations, the best course of action is not to move
the house and keep the house in its current location for a few more years. The Memorandum

outlines the reasons for keeping the house in its current location and considers other factors
that were not discussed at previous meetings.

Staff Recommendation: Discuss the merits of the City Manager's Memorandum that outlines
the reasons for keeping the Lancaster House in its current location.

Suggested Motion: | move that we adopt the City Manager’s recommendation to keep the
Lancaster House in its current location and direct the City Manager to work on a lease
agreement with the Pioneer Days organization.

Alternatives: Do not agree with the City Manager's Recommendation and move
forward with moving the house, but place an additional condition on the
move that CCA assist in funding the move by CCA contributing 50% of
the cost.

Fiscal Impact: $120,000 for the move

Attachments: City Manager Memorandum



